
Four lustrous pearls set proudly upon a gleaming onyx 
background signify the girls who founded Phi Sigma Delta 

sorority at Walnut Hills many decades ago. In 1950, the 

Hughes chapter broke away to become independent, thus 
allowing vacancies for new members. The constitution was 
then rewritten to limit the number of eligible rushees to be 

pledged. 

Their annual "Mr. Popularity" dance has thus far been 
a huge success in building up the treasury and in providing 
a friendly competitive spirit in other sororities. 

Blue and gold beanies along with matching emblemed 

sweat shirts are worn regularly by active Phi Sig members. 
Still another aspect of Phi Sigma Delta's specialness is the 
tradition of giving jewelry to the graduating class. 

T.LD. (Those Inclined Delta) was the original name of 
what is now known as Tau Nu Tau. The sorority was 

organized by a college group, Delta Sigma Theta, III the 
hope that the high school members would follow in the 

footsteps of their adult sponsors. 

In the past years Tau Nu Tau has participated III the 

annual labberwock, a musical show, presented by their 
sponsors. Other activities consist of the Sweetheart Ball, 
Fashion Show, and Sports Spree. Another feature of the 

yearly program is the Mother-Daughter Tea, which enables 
the mothers to become better acquainted. 

Tau u Tau has been fortunate in having many gradu­

ating members receive scholarships from Delta Sigma 

Theta. 

Phi 
Sigma Delta 

SEATED: Charlotte Borer, Rose 
Weinle, Jean Bregen, Jo Ann 
Deininger, president; Pal Borcl', 
iVfarilyn Johns, Rose CrHuder, 

Sonya Brunner. 

FRO~T Row: Sue Dunlap, pres:d. 
ing; Gwen Eldridge, Juanita 
Overstreet, Emilie Thilson. SEAT­
ED ON COUCH: Yvonne Crawford, 
Barbara Parker, Emilie Travick, 

Loretta Young, Julia Ward. 

Tau 
Nu Tau 


